

FW: Fitch press release

From: "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <blane.mcphail@ontario.ca>
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>, "Jancik, Mike (OPO)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 07 May 2018 13:37:22 -0400
Attachments: 2018-05-07 Ontario NRAC.PDF (33.37 kB)

FYI – please see attached. Finance currently working on a reactive statement which I will circulate once we get it.

From: Martin, Jessica (MOF)
Sent: May-07-18 1:08 PM
To: @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Giroux Namian, Orli (MOF); Moore, Brynne (MOF)
Subject: FYI: Fitch press release
Importance: High

FYI – Fitch is releasing the attached press release this afternoon. It points to a negative outlook if the governing party continues to plan on running deficits (no change to the credit rating). Please note that this is confidential until released.

Thanks!
Jess

Jessica Martin
Senior Communications Advisor and Press Secretary
Office of the Honourable Charles Sousa
Minister of Finance
Tel: 416-212-5181
Email: jessica.martin@ontario.ca